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	BIDDER’S QUESTIONNAIRES FORM

	
	
	
	

	(This form must be fully completed by BIDDER. Write ‘Nil’ or ‘N/A’ (not applicable) where appropriate)

	
	
	
	
	

	1.0
	COMPANY’S PARTICULARS
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.1
	Company Name
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.2
	Business Registration Nos.
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.3
	Registered Address
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.4
	Business Operating Address
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.5
	Correspondence Address
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.6
	Telephone Nos.
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.7
	Fax Nos.
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.8
	E-mail
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.9
	Contact Person(s) & Handphone Nos.
	:
	(i)
	

	
	
	
	(ii)
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.10
	Nature of Company
	:
	
	

	
	(Please specify if your company is Private Limited, Public Limited, Sole Proprietorship, Partnership, Corporation or others)
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.11
	Date & Place of Incorporation
	:
	Date
	:
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Place
	:
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	1.12
	Date of Commencement of Business
	:
	
	

	
	Operations
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	1.13
	Income Tax File Reference Nos.
	:
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	BIDDER’S QUESTIONNAIRES FORM

	
	
	
	
	

	2.0
	COMPANY’S EQUITY STRUCTURE
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Bumiputra Contents
	:
	%
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Non-Bumiputra Contents
	:
	%
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Foreign Contents
	:
	%
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	3.0
	COMPANY’S FINANCIAL RESOURCES
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	3.1
	Capital Structure
	:
	Paid-up Capital
	:
	
	

	
	
	(For Sole Proprietor or Partnership, please specify your company’s capital paid-up)
	
	Authorised Capital
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Working Capital
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	3.2
	Financial Facilities  (Loan/Overdraft/Bank Guarantee)
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	(Please specify the type, amount and source. A true certified copy of the financial facilities document must be attached with this completed 
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	form)


	
	
	

	
	3.3
	Loan Repayment
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	3.4
	Name, Address of
	:
	
	

	
	
	of Bankers and the
	
	
	

	
	
	Account Nos.
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	4.0
	COMPANY’S SHAREHOLDERS
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Nos.
	Name of Shareholders
	% Held
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	1)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	2)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	3)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	4)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	(Note :  If the shareholder is a company, please provide detailed breakdown on that company’s shareholders structure using the above  format).
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	BIDDER’S QUESTIONNAIRES FORM

	
	
	
	
	

	5.0
	COMPANY’S DIRECTORS
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Nos.
	Name of Directors
	Designation
	Period
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	1)
	
	
	
	

	
	2)
	
	
	
	

	
	3)
	
	
	
	

	
	4)
	
	
	
	

	
	5)
	
	
	
	

	
	(Note : Please use additional papers if the above space is inadequate)

	
	
	
	
	

	6.0
	COMPANY’S PERSONNEL
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Nos.
	Category of Company’s Personnel
	Total Nos. of Company’s Personnel
	
	Nos. of Bumiputra Personnel
	
	Nos. of 

Non-Bumiputra Personnel
	
	Nos. of Foreign Personnel

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	i)
	Professional
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	ii)
	Semi-Professional
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	iii)
	Non-Professional
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Total :
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Please attach the list of your company’s key management personnel and include the following details.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	(a)
	their designation and qualification.
	

	
	(b)
	their length of employment service with your company.
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	7.0
	COMPANY’S CURRENT WORKLOAD
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Please specify the contracts/projects that are currently ongoing at your company using the following format.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Nos.
	Client’s Name
	Contract Description
	Contract Value
	% Completed
	Completion Date

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	1)
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2)
	
	
	
	
	

	
	3)
	
	
	
	
	

	
	4)
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	BIDDER’S QUESTIONNAIRES FORM

	
	
	
	
	

	8.0
	COMPANY’S PAST PROJECT EXPERIENCE
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Please attach the list of contracts/projects performed by your company using the following format.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Client’s Name
	Contact Person
	Tel.
	Fax
	Project Name
	Brief Description On the Scope Of Works
	Contract Value
	Year

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	9.0
	COMPANY’S REGISTRATION
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Registered with :
	
	
	Kementerian Kewangan
	
	
	CIDB

	
	(Please tick the 

appropriate box)
	
	
	Malaysia
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Pusat Khidmat Kontraktor
	
	
	Professional Bodies

	
	
	
	
	(PKK)
	
	
	(Please specify below)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Others (Please specify below)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(Note : Please submit a true certified copies of your company’s registration certificate(s) and business license(s) as an attachment to this completed form).

	
	
	
	
	

	10.0
	Has and will any litigation, suits or court action be taken against your company?

	
	

	
	Please answer YES or NO :

	
	

	
	If YES, please provide the details below.

	
	

	
	

	
	

	11.0
	Who is authorized to sign the ACCEPTANCE OF ORDER/AWARD  and/or CONTRACT on behalf of your company?

	
	

	
	Name
	:



	
	Designation
	:

	
	
	

	
	
	

	12.0
	We require a true certified copies of your company’s latest audited financial statements including the preceding two (2) years and bank statement for the last three (3) months to be attached  with  this  completed  form. The  financial  statement  shall  include  the  following details :-

	
	
	
	
	

	
	(a)
	Director’s and Auditor’s Reports.
	
	

	
	(b)
	Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account.
	
	

	
	(c)
	Note to Account.
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	BIDDER’S QUESTIONNAIRES FORM

	
	
	
	
	

	13.0
	We also require your company’s profile and other printed business and technical information detailing the general capabilities, services offered and any information which would be helpful in the analysis of your company. Please attach those details as an attachment to this completed form.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	

	14.0
	COMPANY’S DECLARATION
	
	

	
	

	
	14.1
	The undersigned hereby confirm that all particulars contained in this completed form and all duplicate copies of certificates, letters and document attached herewith are true and accurate, and there has been no deliberate suppression of facts which are required for the completion of this form.

	
	
	

	
	14.2
	The undersigned agreed that MIMOS Technology Solutions Semiconductor (M) Sdn Bhd be granted the right to contact our clients on our company’s performance and also to verify independently, our company’s financial standings with our banks.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Signature of Authorized Company’s Personnel
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Name of Authorized Company’s Personnel
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Designation
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Date
	:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Company Stamp
	:
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	15.0
	PRE-SUBMISSION CHECKLISTS (Please tick the appropriate box)
	

	
	
	
	

	
	Checklists
	
	Yes
	
	No
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(i)
	Have you fully completed this form?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(ii)
	Have you attached to this completed form, a certified true copies of the financial facilities document that your company has secured from the banks, as required by item nos. 3.2?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(iii)
	Have you attached to this completed form, the list of your company’s key management personnel as required by item nos. 6.0?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(iv)
	Have you attached to this completed form, the list of your company’s current/outgoing contracts/projects as required by item nos. 7.0?
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	BIDDER’S QUESTIONNAIRES FORM

	
	Checklists
	
	Yes
	
	No
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(v)
	Have you attached to this completed form, the list of your company’s past project experience including the relevant details, as required by item nos. 8.0?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(vi)
	Have you attached to this completed form, a certified true copies of certificate of registration and business license with Kementerian Kewangan Malaysia, PKK, CIDB and/or others as required by item nos. 9.0?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(vii)
	Have you attached to this completed form, a certified true copies of your company’s latest audited financial statement and the preceding two (2) years and bank statement for the last three (3) months as required by item nos. 12.0?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(viii)
	Have you attached to this completed form, your company’s profile and other business documentation as required by item nos. 13.0?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(ix)
	Have you undertaken your company’s declaration in completing this form as required by item nos. 14.0?
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	………………………………………………………………………

	
	(Signature of Authorized Company’s Personnel & Date)
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